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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX //{7 M /W
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 10:57 AM <
To: Lane, Bob EM:EX
Subject: RE: Germansen Ldg. Placer-Bill Morris?

Thanks, Bob - already duely noted (I remember you mentioning something about Tim on your last visit).

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Lane, Bob EM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 10:29 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: Germansen Ldg. Placer-Bill Morris?

Thanks Tom... call it 'Germansen River Alluvials'; this placer project will be managed by Tim Henneberry.

Bob.

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 9:21 AM
To: Lane, Bob EM:EX

Subject: Germansen Ldg. Placer-Bill Morris?

SW-June 23/04: Sea Green Capital Corp. has entered into an agreement with W.A. Morris to explore 21 mining
claims in the Germansen Landing area (Sea Green will be operator). Sea Green will earn an initial 33.3% interest
by incurring $685,125 of expl'n & development exp. by Mar. 31, 2006. Do you have a NAME for this project? [FYI-
for 2004, | have assigned an expl'n exp. of $100K - ?].

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

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.be.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091



